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A. Cedar City Aviation/Airport
B. Cedars of Lebanon State Park
C. Court House

D. Don Fox Park

E. Hospital

F. Hunters Point Golf

G. James E. Ward Agricultural

Center/ Fiddlers Grove

H. Jimmy Floyd Family Life Center
I. Library
J. Music City Star
K. Nashville Super Speedway
L. Prime Outlet Mall
M. Roy Bailey African American Museum
N. Senior Citizens Center
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Don Fox Park
The first community park of
Lebanon built in 1994. It is
named after one of the city’s

mayors.

Prime Outlet Mall
Opened in 1998, this mall
houses over 50 outlet
stores.

Created by the Lebanon/Wilson County
Chamber of Commerce
Tourism Committee
and
Leadership Wilson

149 Public Square
Lebanon, Tennessee 37087
Email: lebchamb@bellsouth.net

Phone: 615-444-5503
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1. On the Square

Statue of General Hatton

Located in the center of the square, the statue
stands as a symbol of historic Lebanon. It was
erected in 1912 by confederate veterans. General
Robert H. Hatton was a graduate of Cumberland
University, a lawyer, a state and U.S.
representative and a first colonel of the 7th
Tennessee Infantry Regiment. In 1862, he was
killed at the Battle of Seven Pines in Richmond,
Virginia; his body was finally returned to
Lebanon in 1866 for reburial in Cedar Grove
Cemetary.

Cabin of Neddy Jacobs

The cabin was occupied by Neddy Jacobs, a
trapper, when he moved to the county in 1800.
It is located at the mouth of the town spring, a
source of natural water during the founding days
of Lebanon. The cabin seen today was rebuilt in
2002 as a replica of the original. Open weekdays.

Law Office of Sam Houston

A plaque now honors the spot where the law

office of the one-time Governor of

Tennessee once stood as a log building until 1932.
The office was rented by Houston in 1818 from
then Postmaster Isaac Golladay. After leaving
Tennessee, Houston moved to Texas where he led
the Texas Army to victory over Mexico and became
the President of the Republic of Texas in 1836.

The Arcade

Orginally deeded in 1831, the first structure on
this site burned and was replaced in 1909 by this
building known as a “mall.” Today, the arcade is
McCullough’s Art Gallery. Open weekdays.

2. Archives

Genealogical Research facility. Open weekdays.

Estabished in 1801 & Home to five Tennessee Governors
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3. Train Depot

The first depot was built in 1869 for the Tennessee
& Pacific Railroad. In 1877, the T & P was acquired
by the Nashville, Chattanooga and St. Louis. The
Tennessee Central Railway brought its first train
to Lebanon in 1902. A new depot was built in 1916
closer to downtown. The Tennessee and Pacific site
is currently home to Shenandoah Mills.

4. Pickett Chapel

Built in 1827, Pickett Chapel Methodist Church is
the oldest brick building and house dedicated to
God in Lebanon. Originally the Lebanon
Methodist Church, it was sold after the war to
former slaves. The building was placed on the
National Register of Historical Properties in 1977.

5. The Mill

Dr. H.K. Edgerton introduced the woolen industry
into the town of Lebanon in 1908 to increase city
revenue and employment. The first wool blankets
were shipped to customers in 1910. The Lebanon
Woolen Mills was closed in 1998 and is currently
called the Mill at Lebanon.

6. A.P. Stewart Home

The home of the late General Alexander P. Stewart,
a graduate of West Point Academy, a member of
the faculty of Cumberland University and the
highest ranking confederate general from
Tennessee.

7. Robert L. Caruthers Home

Built in 1828, this original Greek Revival

dwelling was the home of Robert Looney
Caruthers, a founder of Cumberland University.
Caruthers served in the State Legislature, the State
Supreme Court and the Confederate Congress.
Presently, the Caruthers house is home to Ligon &
Bobo Funeral Home.

& County Seat

8. Fite-Fesseden House

Built in 1870 by Dr. James Fite, surgeon of the 7th
Tennessee Infantry, this
building is a
combination of Greek

1 Revival and Italianate
style and currently

.| serves as the Wilson

y County museum.

9. Judge Nathan Green Home

Known as the father of equity jurisprudence,
Judge Green was a member of the Supreme Court
of Tennessee for twenty-one years. He was also

a senator, Chancellor of East Tennessee in 1827
and served in the War of 1812. Green passed away
here in 1866.

10. I.W.P. Buchanan House

Built in 1898, this Queen Anne architectural style
2 home, belonged to Isacc

Williams Pleasant

Buchanan, the first

41 Headmaster at the

Castle Heights School.

11. Site of Caruthers Hall

Original site of the Cumberland University Law
School.

12. Cumberland University

Founded in 1842 by the Cumberland

Presbyterian Church, it housed schools for the
study of arts, law and theology. The building was
designed in 1844 by William Strickland and burnt
down during the Civil War. The present university
was rebuilt in 1896. Campus open daily.

& Antique City of the South & Land of the Cedars

13. Site of Castle Heights

Military Academy

Originally Castle Heights School in 1902, it
became a military academy in 1918. Castle
Heights Military Academy closed in 1986, but
many of its buildings have been restored,
including “Old Main,” now the Lebanon City
Hall/ Lebanon Museum and History
Center and The Mitchell House, home of one
of the founders of Castle Heights School and the
current location of Cracker Barrel Headquarters.

Campus open daily.

14. City of Lebanon

Museum and History Center
Located at the rear of the City Administration
Building, the center was opened to the public in

2000.

15. William D. Baird Industrial Park
The first Industrial Park in Tennessee,

established in the 1950s and named after one of
Lebanon’s former Mayors.

16. Cedar Grove Cemetery

This 19th century city cemetery contains the
graves of the early city families, over 125
Confederate soldiers and Governor Campbell
and Caruthers.

17. Fiddlers Grove

Located at the James E. Ward Agricultural
Center, the grove is a village of over 40 restored
or replicated historical buildings and artifacts
which tell the story of Lebanon and Wilson
County. Self-guided tours. Open daily.

& Center of History &



